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E-mail address: 26 June 2015

Dear Wil
Thank you lor your email of 18 June in which you asked for the following information:

"Please could you tell me the number of applicants 10 become Pharmacy Technicians, Joth
external and internal transfers for the years 2009-2015. What percentage of those applicaris
were suscesstul and have commeanced raning or employment,”

I am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000.

A search for the information has now been compleied within the Ministry of Dofence, and | can
confirm that some of the information in scope of your request is held. Informatior from 2013 s
held and 1s as follows:

Data for 2013

11 candidates — al military trarsfers.
5 candidates were successiul at the Pharmacy Technician selection hoard
4 commenced Pharmacy Technician training {36%q)

Data for 2014

10 candidates {8 military transfers and 2 civilian applicants)

2 candidates were successiul at the Pharmacy Technician selection board (1 x miltary transfer and
1 x civilian apphcant)

2 commenced Pharmacy Technician training (20%)

Data for 2015

& candidates (5 miltary transfers ard 1 civilian applicant)
2 candidates were successiul at the Pharmacy Technician sclection board (2 x military transiers})
2 candidates due to commence Pharmacy Technician training in July 15 (33%)

information priar to 2013 has becon destroyud.

It you are not satisfied with this respoense or you wish 1¢ complain abeul any aspect of the handiing
of your request, then you should contact me 10 the first instance. If informal resolution is not
nossible and you are still dissatistied then you may appiy tor an independent internal review by
contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 1™ Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall,



SW1A 2HB (e-mai! CIO-FOI-R @mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must
be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resotution has
come o an end.

If you remain dissatisfied fellowing an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act,
Piease note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal
review process has been comgpleted. Further details of the role and powers of the Information
Commissioner can be tound on the Commissioner's website, hitps:/fico.org.uk.

Yours sincerely,
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